Barnett, Jessica: PC-Plan

From: susan hunting

Sent: 26 March 2014 22:54

To: Planning Policy

Subject: Fwd: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <mailer-daemon@googlemail.com>
Date: Wed, Mar 26, 2014 at 10:51 PM

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

To:

Delivery to the following recipient failed permanently:

planningpolicy@rbkc.gov

Technical details of permanent failure:
DNS Error: Domain name not found

DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=gmail.com; s=20120113;
h=mime-version:date:message-id:subject:from:to:content-type;
bh=IyTGnQljJ32pghMcBjCGJALY311AWdHOVHHb/SbuO3Y=;
b=Y4CTKGu6ALgF8YWM4qK4cCbQFVx5u5s9L8Mra+uc8/SWSwQE47NvJ+LoAZr8wUS5tfl
NJUnpEcOBT1eu9A7yfpyc5SdnEgUhtLHGrSS+R0OuYMBgpQM2/8y711WwK/FKUxwjnBYzz
0+10HR8+OIsCCk+rhGecoEUwVod+H9/sLfdpbCeSr9Cz6tJzhbGI6vDNs3d210JMST121
Vv[jCWJ9Gzx6KGKkAWFq80fVP2hbVqabhGPXckvWGaTdy TIgl7GbjNTDPwJRwQm1UpSLI
eSH3Ivb++R15vaatY3g5jg+q88TKk+W4vDf+duh18feTSti78 XmlxeruVFc5SE6eyyEEX
mYVQ=—=

MIME-Version: 1.0

X-Received: by 10.140.108.2 with SMTP id 12mr24347387qgf.80.1395874270938;

Wed, 26 Mar 2014 15:51:10 -0700 (PDT)

Received: by 10.140.19.212 with HTTP; Wed, 26 Mar 2014 15:51:10 -0700 (PDT)

Date: Wed, 26 Mar 2014 22:51:10 +0000

Message-ID: <CA+u=aOsg4Aa_ 9SvyfmWiyRqhv+9kJzrUzWRs6zNGC8hSgrlPL g@mail.gmail.com>

Subject: BASEMENTS

From: susan hunting

To: planningpolicy@rbkc.gov

Content-Type: multipart/alternative; boundary=001al13ab74a120a7104f58a4e06

Dear Sir
Partial Review to the Core Strategy: Basements
I have to catch a very early flight tomorrow and cannot write at length.

I do feel very strongly that the Council needs far greater powers to
regulate the digging of basements.



These huge developments/excavations make life intolerable for neighbours
due to filth, noise, vibration and heavy construction traffic. Also parking
suspensions for months sometimes years.

I support absolutely the Council's proposals to change their policy to:

reduce the scale of basements by limiting them to one storey and no more
than 50% of the garden, even less,

regulate more to:

ensure proper drainage,

retain trees,

ensure better control of traffic and parking problems due to the excavation
and development,

ensure structural stability,

ensure better control over noise, vibration and dust.

Yours faithfully,

Susan Hunting



